VILLAGE OF

yv3)NORTH
“\y AURORA

Y@v Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated June 4, 2019.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #19-06 (345 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on the
subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research

District to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #19-06 (345 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on the
subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research
District to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

2. Staff would like to solicit feedback from the Plan Commission and general public on
recreational cannabis businesses.

OLD BUSINESS
1. None.

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT

Initials ¥



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 4, 2019

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners Mark Rivecco, Anna Tuohy, Tom
Lenkart, Connie Holbrook, Mark Bozik and Doug Botkin. Not in attendance: Commissioners
Aaron Anderson and Jennifer Duncan.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic
Development Director Mike Toth, Village Clerk Lori Murray.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated May 7, 2019
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded by Commissioner Bozik. All
in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #19-04 (Lot 2 Randall Road Commercial Center) The petitioner requests a
Special Use to amend Ordinance No. 01-04-09-05, being an Ordinance Granting a
Special Use as B-2 General Commercial Planned Unit Development for the Randall
Road Commercial Center (“PUD Ordinance”) to allow multi-family residential
dwellings as a permitted use on Lot 2 only

2. Petition #19-05 The Village requests amending Title 17 of the North Aurora
Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) to allow Dwelling, Townhouse in the R-3
General Residence District as a permitted use

Chairman Brackett opened the public hearing. Those who planned to speak were sworn in at this
time. Chairman Brackett then closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Petition #19-04 (Lot 2 Randall Road Commercial Center) The petitioner requests a
Special Use to amend Ordinance No. 01-04-09-05, being an Ordinance Granting a
Special Use as B-2 General Commercial Planned Unit Development for the Randall
Road Commercial Center (“PUD Ordinance”) to allow multi-family residential
dwellings as a permitted use on Lot 2 only

Community and Economic Development Director Mike Toth stated that the request is to allow
multi-family residential on Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center.

Mark Sorrentino, representing Randall Terrace Apartments, addressed the Commission. The
proposal is for 66 units with 4 three-story buildings. Units will include a 1, 2 and 3 bedroom mix
ranging in size from 830 square feet to 1400 square feet. All of the balconies will face inward
with a focus on the courtyard. The goal is to create a center courtyard area for a high level of



socialization for children and adults. There are 30 onsite garage areas, a clubhouse, fitness center,
pool, small business center, barbecue stations, auto wash area and a small dog park area.

Commissioner Holbrook liked the plan and asked if a study had been done regarding school-age
children and how this will impact the schools. Sorrentino said that there are only nine three-
bedroom units and most are one and two-bedroom units, which would not lead to families
impacting the schools. Toth said, according the Village Code pertaining to school land cash
equivalents, that one bedroom apartments would not generate any children to the school district.
Further, two-bedroom units would have a total of 1.752 occupants and a three-bedroom unit would
have 2.786 occupants. Sorrentino said that 14% (nine units) of the units are three-bedroom units
and 45% are one-bedroom units.

Commissioner Holbrook asked if the site would be gated. Sorrentino answered, yes.

Commissioner Botkin asked about the location of garbage dumpsters. Sorrentino said they would
be located at the corners of the property. Toth noted that the garbage areas are required to be
enclosed per code.

Commissioner Tuohy asked the petitioner for the timeline on the project. Sorrentino said that once
this is approved it will go out for financing. The original goal was to start in 2019. Tuohy asked
about the size of the conference room for meetings. Tuohy said it appears to accommodate 10.
Sorrentino said there will be two offices. One will be the leasing office and the back room would
be the conference room.

Commissioner Lenkart said that he does not want to see any more apartment complexes built in
North Aurora. Sorrentino said that young families and elderly people who are not wanting to
worry about the responsibilities of a home are moving toward the route of apartments.

Lenkart said he would like to hear from the school district as to whether or not they can support
more children in the schools before saying yes to more apartments. Tuohy was also interested in
the answer to this question, stating that enrollment at Fearn Elementary is down and teachers have
been losing their jobs because of it.

Chairman Brackett asked what, other than apartments, could be approved in the location. Toth
said that the PUD allows for commercial uses allowed in the B1 and B2 Districts, which does not
include residential.

Commissioner Holbrook asked if there is any plan to have Miller Drive go through. Sorrentino
said that the plan is to have it connect to Oak Street.

Brackett asked how Mr. Sorrentino would rank this development compared to what is currently in
the village. Sorrentino said he would rank it higher than the Springs because the Springs is such
a large property. Sorrentino added that he wants to make this development as nice as a boutique
type of property. The thought is to attract people who do not want to be in a large development
such as The Springs or the Highlands.

A question was asked about the rental rates. Sorrentino said it will vary from smaller units at
$1600/mo to larger units at $2400/mo.

Commissioner Bozik asked if the development would always be rentals or if there is an intent to
convert these to condos at some point. Sorrentino said that would not be his intention to convert

these to condos.



Toth noted that he omitted the site plan from the new business item so the commission would not
be voting on the site plan. The Plan Commission would need to make a motion for the special use
to allow multi-family on Lot 2. Toth added that they would need to bring the site plan back
separately.

Commission concerns to be addressed: Internal sidewalk/network, connection to the sidewalk on
the west side of Miller, sidewalk on Miller to be reflected on the plan, garbage dumpsters to be
addressed.

Commissioner Bozik asked in terms of the Fire District impact fees as it is already annexed into
the Village. He asked if the original contains Fire District impact fees and if those would be
covered by the change of use.  Toth said yes. Staff will amend portions of the annexation
agreement and look at the fee schedule. As of right now, the annexation agreement does provide
fire protection as a capital fee.

Motion made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Commissioner Holbrook for approval with
the conditions placed by the Village. Roll Call Vote: Bozik — yes, Botkin — yes, Holbrook — yes,
Lenkart — no, Tuohy — yes, Rivecco — yes. Motion approved (5-1).

2. Petition #19-05 The Village requests amending Title 17 of the North Aurora
Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) to allow Dwelling, Townhouse in the R-3
General Residence District as a permitted use.

The vast majority of townhomes in the Village are currently located in the R3 General Residence
District. The only district that currently allows townhomes is R4 General Residence District. Toth
requested approval of a text amendment to allow townhomes as a permitted use in the R3 General
Residence District.

Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Botkin. All
in favor. Motion approved.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All in

favor. Motion approved.
Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019

Petition Number: #19-06

Location: 345 Sullivan Road L OR
Petitioner: Juriga, DVM and Alexandra Juriga i) 0\ c.:: %

Requests: 1) Map Amendment to rezone the subject e

= r':.;
property from the O-R Office Research District to the ?ﬂ
B-2 General Business District 2) Special Use to allow

an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic =

Parcel Number: 15-09-276-015

Size: 1.21 acres

Current Zoning: O-R Office Research District
Current Land Use: Vacant

Comprehensive Plan: ‘Local Commercial’

BACKGROUND B P

On April 2, 2019, a public hearing was held before the S _
Plan Commission whereby the petitioner proposed an addition onto the vacant building located at 361
Sullivan Road to accommodate a veterinary dental clinic (Petition #19-01). The Plan Commission
recommended approval of Petition #19-01. Afier the Plan Commission public hearing, the petitioner
requested that the case not be forwarded to the Village Board. They later withdrew the petition. The
same applicant is now proposing to use the property located at 345 Sullivan Road, located directly to
the east of 361 Sullivan, for their veterinary dental clinic.

The subject property is currently occupied by a dental clinic, Aurora Dental Specialists. The petitioner
intends to utilize the existing 3,600 square foot building and 29 existing off-street parking spaces.
According to the petitioner, no additional site work is being proposed.

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Map Amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research District to the B-2
General Business District




Staff Report
Petition #19-06
Page 2 of 2

The subject property is currently located in the O-R Office Research District. The proposed use of the
property has been classified as an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic, which is prohibited in the
O-R Office Research District. Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinics are classified as a special use in
the B-2 General Business District. The petitioner is requesting a map amendment to rezone the subject
property from the O-R Office Research District to the B-2 General Business District to have the ability
to apply for the special use.

‘Commercial Character Area’ in the Comprehensive Plan, which states: This areq includes a series of
residential structures, some of which have been converted to office or service uses. The Village should
support the conversion of residences to commercial uses that would support Provena Mercy Medical
Center or secondary commercial uses. The subject property is currently being used as a dental clinic,
which is already commercial in nature,

Special Use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

According to the petitioner, the Veterinary Dental Center offers advanced veterinary dental services on
an outpatient basis for 10-15 patients on a daily basis. As previously mentioned, the proposed use of
the property has been classified as an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic.

The proposed use is consistent with surrounding land uses. The properties located north of Sullivan
Road in the general vicinity consist of medical/dental offices and single-family residences. The Mercy
Hospital campus comprises the area south of Sullivan Road. A commercial Self-Service Storage
Facility (Extra Space Storage) consumes the 5+ acres directly north of the subject property.

The Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic use requires three (3) off-street parking spaces per 1,000
square foot gross floor area. With 3,600 total square feet of building area, the use would require 11
parking spaces. There are 29 existing off-street parking spaces on the subject property.

FINDINGS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Map Amendments and Specials Uses, as submitted by the petitioner, made part of this petition and
as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff recommends that the
Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of Petition #19-06, subject to
the following conditions:

1. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

2. Overnight boarding of patients shall be prohibited.



D

LINDENGROUP
July 26, 2019

Village of North Aurora
Board of Trustees

25 E. State Street

North Aurorq, IL 60542

RE: 345 Sulllivan Road - Veterinary Dental Center

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find the enclosed Applications for Special Use and Map Amendment and the Escrow
Application for the property located at 345 Sullivan Road. We look forward to bringing the
Veterinary Dental Center to the Village of North Aurora. Please find the below introduction of

applicant, Stephen Juriga, DVM.

Dr. Stephen Juriga is one of 150 a Board-Certified Veterinary Dentists in the United States. He
provides referral veterinary dental services for 400 animal hospitals in the region, as well as
Brookfield zoo and Shedd aquarium.

Dr. Juriga has offered these referral dental services in the Veterinary Dental Center (VDC)
located within River Heights Veterinary Hospital (Oswego) for the past 15 years. in 2017 he
added an associate (second veterinary dentist) and now has a staff of ten. River Heights
Veterinary Hospital is a busy, 4-doctor general veterinary hospital, and even at 8,000 square feet,
can no longer accommodate both practices.

The North Aurora, 1-88 corridor, location was selected with referral clients in mind. Clients fravel
from the City of Chicago, Chicago suburbs, Rockford, and Northem Indiana. Moreover, the
business immediately to the east of the property is Aurora Dental Specialists and a few properties
to the east is a busy dental practice: Fairview Dental.

VDC offers advanced veterinary dental services on an outpatient basis. Dr. Juriga and Dr. Sasser
treat approximately 10-15 patients per day. Clients fravel to the facility, pets are admitted for the
day, and 50% stay in the area shopping while their pets receive treatment. Pets are discharged
throughout the day.

It should be noted that no additional site work Is being proposed at this time at 345 Sullivan
Road.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at 708-799-4400.

Sincerely,

Michael Matthys
LINDENGROUP Inc.
Vice President

1of1

Revised Cover Letter 7.26.19

ARCHITECTURE - LAND PLANNING - INTERIOR DESIGN - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
10700 ORLAND PARKWAY, SUITE 110, ORLAND PARK, IL 40467 — P 708.799.4400 - www.lindengroupinc.com



p

LINDENGROUP
July 26, 2019

Village of North Aurora
Board of Trustees

25 E. State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542

RE: 361 Sulllivan Road - Veterinary Dental Center

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as a confirmation that we are withdrawing our previous zoning request
for the property at 361 Sullivan Road.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at 708-799-4400.

Sincerely,

Michael Matthys
LINDENGROUP Inc.
Vice President

1of1
Withdrawal Letier 7.26.19

ARCHITECTURE - LAND PLANNING - INTERIOR DESIGN - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
10100 ORLAND PARKWAY, SUITE 110, ORLAND PARK, IL 60467 - P: 708.799.4400 - www.lindengroupinc.com



0'1-0d
N 3 1“!:5
TIVM b aR0und ey » 2z
Manse C——— NY1d 3001 ai50d0ad @

94l X oGl
DEO
O X &l
v
="
) ]
[
1 ]
H |
WO X g
FTAvE
T
Lo o
z -
3o
- m m
> 25(2]5
> R
<] m » W o ._.-.n_x.e..__
SERIN = %
$231Q|1ZF P
CoRE= b
gez|@ ™ ]
: = 50
]
- N
i= v -
fzic m L]
51 o — _
mrm 22 | i i
i £ — = O | _
m mm_ I : J .ﬁ d 0 X i
& B | o Rn - c
5 I e . e (f-—-p - 500 | _ 3
[ i T leog !
O it ) ! _.oj I |
Ly SONEXavd GNYRIG i 1 0
oL ang AYMNYS TNV IO 001 0] |
FWDIAMOAY Jd¥ ISANYT [ e | I O
SUUDIHINY YOI
DNINNY1S ONYY

-

R




kG

“Iﬁﬁx oty ‘“IIPOWFII-I!:;M mEsi s ..:"_.': LS
LHONYE oM TY VoWV HLGON aus LSIPN
M OIAHG ONIGING 301330 WINAa e g sy s
% N
L ] E e g /
Nomlo 1 by ER e ngt omel by oml \ TR
gl i el g B0 i
i 52 ® ,E!m : 1] !i < .I! =g 5_2 H . IE
T B opeh wmirgitt BB b Ll g ) 0 81y §
Lfs Egil‘f';g i piig lii!gif ”j},l? iggil igi% i3 ;giggﬁijg ;é;? Eg%? g ,’.; ,iﬁt Y
& 5.!%3 fr o i3 !g“gxu'-;i“‘ii{ig firdll il il gl By §§: glIE 1Rl
5 f:f!;fggiﬁ“ ig‘dﬁsﬁilﬁia ook 1% ﬁsflfsﬁg ':Egiﬁfi’ie sl & _ggvgs §5§:§ 55 E\gfg E%E SES
e g g ! g ;3 ffsetl & bl N
E | =' IEE e
0oy bl sazg*g gg 'sﬁ§§§
B 5. » i _I gg S
'
g — : AR
s AR p3iedes
i ’ ] 35is}e
(T | PETEsS
e =] 45>.§
;!Z ;———— L ’ J) 1 Er
IBi--- & - ] |
iRl §§§®
h HE XK 75 b | il
2 D
i / ||
e
i ] | "]
s o H
f @ ] § g‘ i :
: < j v giéé 4
f = O5E v 5555
i  T—Sh s 3 A j :
-2 . T
= ¥ ) N mg
f ! ] .
& GB\{ 7R [ Y. S——
a& i -
§§§ L "‘"l'-- ,%qr;:%:-/ ‘ %g
giig "}r foia i ‘,”T’ T . &3
. i \ ia‘:-/ — L6 BT jr-_i “:Zl——— - \3
8 )
: 3 S §§ as0y NGAITINS /
ﬁss% FAR—— B —_—_—
— — 15




'‘A/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

0T 15
146.67°

[
”{h ALY AYD Ie e

NS -

. ' \: T B A h———— nx
LRI .
. Cy e e = : —
LOT 19 LoT 18
%
)
—
)T 20 —_— LOT 17
o -
(| I b G
s ORI WAK ' 0, Gl o -
" 5 ;E‘ﬁ
862 @ g —_—
e :"‘]_ ;?: T
T i
105
vou pourf3f
ASRIALT FARIHG LOF ¥
‘J—;;LL?J* N 1
1
Toue 2 = ;':.._'.‘."...m"-‘!l"v:"‘ TSRy
'-. ' CRCEPIID AREA PER DOC. 839414 % ,' )
vl . LU KA ny -
J, _ e 1y _J, j— J

COMMTMENY FURNISHED BY CHICAGO TITE
’ND EFFECTVE DATE OF OCTOBER 31, 2014,

19 12 HANDICAPPE)

SULLIVAN  ROAD

INSURANCE COMPANY,



4, .
BT :
1J\ i . A3t
M i
w ._ m mm mw
NRE - A m
, s o GG e
- 5 oy i T B mm
gfl | B) Megw R
» = g n e
o Wmmm e WE L
mmm.nm mmm MMWM _
| mmmmm Bef 2 m
mm 5 mmMm :
dd g g w
mMmmmm By el S
= e mmwu m mmm m mm
.u
:_m _
oy
) mm,m !
li g




APPLICATION FOR MAP AMENDMENT

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. (9-96
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542 FILENAME_345 Socivae T\ € cimic
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA JUL 16 208
VIZLAGE OF
Name of Applicant* Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga NORTH AURORA

Address of Applicant_106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506
Telephone Numbers 630-269-7555
Name of Owner(s)* MCGBAR LLC, Ellen M. Barnes & James W, McGough, 1980 Kensington, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Number 630-892-1515
Email Address _Stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandrasjuriga@gmail.com

If Applicant is other than owner, attach letter of authorization from Owner.
Title of Record to the real estate was acquired by Owner on

11. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY
Address of Property 345 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506
(Indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: WOOLFS SUBDN: W 1/3 LOT 18 & ALL LOT 19 | OT DIMENSIONS: 147 X382 -

APPROX LOT SQ FT 56154 SUBDIVISION: WOOLFS SUBDN RANGE CODE: 001

Parcel Size 56,154 square feet

Present Use Dental Office

{(Business, manufacturing, residential, efc.)

Present Zoning District Office Research District (B-2 District Being Proposed)
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

*In the event that the applicant or owner is a trustee of a land trust or a beneficiary or beneficiaries of a
land trust, a statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address and defining
his//her interest therein shall be attached hereto, Such statement shall be verified by the trustee or by a

beneficiary.

Application for Map Amendment 5/30/18 Page ! of 6



I

v

PROPOSED MAP AMENDMENT

Proposed Zoning District B-2 General Business District (Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone the property or any part thereof? NO
If so, when? NA [ —

To what zoning district classification? NA

What type of improvement to the Property is planned? This is an Animal Care Dental Specialty Center.
Project will include entrance lobby, waiting area, 3 exam rooms, open dental procedure area with 4 tables,

special procedure room, animal containment area, and staff support area.

What will be the actual use of such improvement(s)? Animal Care Dental Specialty Center

What are the existing uses of the property within the general area of the Property in question?

The property is currently used as dental office. The property to the West is professional services The property to the
East is a residential.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS
The following items are attached hereto and made a part hereof:

1. Legal Description (may be included in items 2 or § below)
2. Two (2) copies of an Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey showing the nearest
dedicated east-west and north-south streets, the right-of-way width and the distance of

each street form the property in question.

3. Five (5) copies of a plot plan, 8 %” x 11” or 8 ¥ x 14” showing proposed construction if
any.
4, A written certified list containing the names of registered owners, their mailing addresses

and tax parcel numbers, of all properties within 250 feet of the property for which the
amendment is requested.

5. A copy of owner’s title insurance policy commitment or deed for the subject property.

6. Filing fee in the amount of $300.00; if paid by check make payable to the ‘Village of
North Aurora’. Please note, an escrow deposit will also be required per Village Code.

7. Letter of authorization letter from owner, if applicable.

8 Disclosure of beneficiaries of land trust, if applicable.

Completed forms for the following must accompany application, if applicable:

9. Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and
initiate a consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application
10.  Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

Application for Map Amendment 5/30/18 Page 2 of 6




Following are the names and addresses of all properties within 250 feet of the property In questions for
which the speclal use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. NAME MAILING ADDRESS
15-09-276~016 Robert Boer 23 N Lincolnwa;
ort rora, IL
15-09-276- 014 JDaber, Freeda R Trust, Trustee 415 E North Water St #2605
wE L T "+ Chicago, IL 60611-5827

15-09-276-013 Mark & Vickie Ruprecht 081 ey Dr
& 15-09-276-012 *» Elburn, IL 60119

15-09-276-029 Extra Bpace of Noxth Aurora, LLC _ PO Box 800720
Paradign Tax-Ess $1242 Dallds, TX 75360~0729

15~09-276~028 HZ Props RE Ltd 4415 m%ax 5 ;
Ugar : -

15-09=276~023 Thornton 011 Corp=Joy Criss _2600 Jamep Thoxnton Way
. Louisville, KY 40245-5329

I, _%Qem\ :‘9_0_«%_&_, béing first duly swomn on oath certifies that all fo the
above stalements and the statements contained In any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

U Date7 -9 - {'@

. OFFICIAL SEAL

ERRI L MEDENDORP

I NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE 0F ILLINOIS
y Cmmission Expires Aug 1, 2020

BeRremethis___ 9th dayof July ,2019

Pagobofé




The Applicant authorizes the Villags of North Aurora representatives to enter on (o the property to make

inspection during the hearing process. ‘

The Applicant is responsible for publishing s legal notice in the newspaper, sending mail notices to
the public hearing, These

propertics within 250 feet and posting a sign(s) on the property advertising
shall be In accordance with Village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees 1o reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this spplication as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of Invoices from the Village, whether or not this

application for special use is approved.
I (wo) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are trve to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief,

219 (4

A t or Autho t Date
%Mﬁ & W 07.09./ 7
Obmer 7 v Date

Application for Map Ameadmenl $30/8 Pugo 3 of6




MAP AMENDMENT STANDARDS
APPLICATION FOR MAP AMENDMENT

Name of Applicant: Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga
Address of Applicant: 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Numbers: 630-269-7555

Email Address; stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

Address of Property: 345 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

1. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the existing use and zoning of nearby property?

The proposed amendment is consistent with the zoning of nearby property. The comprehensive plan
targets the subject site to be changed to B-2 zoning based on the surrounding zoning. The proposed B-2
zoning change is being requested, because it permits the proposed Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

as a Special Use.
2. Does the proposed amendment diminish the existing zoning of the subject property?

The proposed amendment does not diminish the existing zoning of the subject property because the
surrounding area includes adjacent B-2 zoning. This map amendment would be consistent with other
close by properties and would be consistent with the intent of the comprehensive plan to rezone to B-2.

3. Does the proposed amendment promote the public health, safety, comfort, convenience, and general
welfare?

The B-2 zoning is located in proximity to the subject property along Sullivan road and is located
immediately to the north. The map amendment of the subject property to B-2 would not negatively
impact public health, safety, comfort, convenience, or general welfare.

4. Does the proposed amendment provide a relative gain to the public, as compared to the hardship
imposed upon the applicant?

The B-2 zoning at the subject property is a target of the comprehensive plan which targets change for
the relative gain to the public.

The map amendment will provide the opportunity to the applicant to request a Special Use for Animal

Hospital and Veterinary Clinic. This would allow them to develop the existing structure and additionally
to provide the Dental Specialty Center, which will serve the health of the surrounding community’s pets.

5. Is the proposed amendment not feasible for development as it is presently zoned?

Under the current O-R zoning district Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic are not a permitted use or a
permitted Special Use. Map amendment would be required to permit project to be developed.

e et b s e e

R —



6. Has the property in question been vacant, as presently zoned, for a significant length of time
considered in the context of development in the area where the property is located?

No, the property has not been vacant.
7. 1s there evidence of community need for the use proposed by the applicant?

The Veterinary Dental Center is one of 3 facilities in the Chicago Metro Area that specialize in Dental
procedures for Cats and Dogs. They receive referrals from veterinarians throughout the area. The
practice has out grown its existing facility due to the increased demand for specialty pet clinics within
the animal care veterinarian profession. The proposed project will serve the community with this dental

care for their pets close to home.
8. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the comprehensive plan?
The Comprehensive plan targets the subject site to be rezoned B-2.

5. Does the proposed amendment benefit the residents of the Village as a whole and not just the
applicant, property owners, neighbors of any property under consideration, or other special interest

groups?

The proposed project will serve the community with specialty dental care services and advanced dental
procedures for their pets close to home.

10. Does the amendment avoid creating nonconformities?

The proposed use does not create non conformities. No variances are being sought for the proposed
project.

11. Does the proposed amendment remain consistent with the trend of development, if any, in the
general area of the property in question?

The trend for development of property on Sullivan road in proximity to the subject property seems to be
services based business with Dental practice and photo studio which is consistent with our serviced

based proposed use of animal care.
12, Are adequate public facilities available including but not limited to, schools, parks, police and fire

protection, roads, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, and water lines, or are public facilities reasonably
capable of being provided prior to the development of the use which would be permitted on the subject

property in the Amendment were adopted.

Existing public facilities and services are adequate to service the proposed use.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. {4-06
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILENAME 345 Sucnmn oo \[i1. Cairie
North Aurora, IL 60542

DATE STAMP RECEIVED
I APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA JUL 16 2019

VILAGE OF
Name of Applicant* Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga NORTH AURORA

Address of Applicant_106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL. 60506
Telephone Numbers 630-269-7555
Email Address Stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmaill.com

Name of Owner(s)* MCGBAR LLC, Ellen M. Barnes & James W. McGough, 1980 Kensington, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Numbers 630-892-1515
If Applicant is other than owner, attach letter of authorization from Owner.

Title of Record to the real estate was acquired by Owner on

II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Prope rty 345 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description:WOOLFs SUBDN: W 1/3 LOT 18 & ALLLOT 19 LOT DIMENSIONS: 147 X 382 -

APPROX LOT SQ FT 56154 SUBDIVISION: WOOLDS SUBDN RANGE CODE: 001

Parcel Size 56,154 square feet

Present Use Dental Office

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District Office Research District (B-2 District Being Proposed)
{Zoning Ordinance Classification)

*In the event that the applicant or owner is a trustee of a land trust or a beneficiary or beneficiaries of a
land trust, a statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address and defining
his//her interest therein shall be attached hereto. Such statement shall be verified by the trustee or by a

beneficiary.

Application for Special Use 171972018
Page | of 6



l. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Animal Hospital and Veterlnary Clinic

Proposed Special Use
{Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use Chapter 8.2A
Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? NO
If so, when? NA to what district? NA

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed This is an Animal Care Dental Specialty Genter.
Project will include entrance lobby, waiting area, 3 exam rooms, open dental procedure area with 4 tables,

special procedure room, animal containment area, and staff support area,

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question? The
existing use is dental office. The property fo the West is professional services. The property to the East is g

residential.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? (Explain) The Dental Specialty Center is currently located in the vicinity and is a
successful practice. The practice is regional referral center for the Western Suburbs, as it is the only one

of its kind. There is a need for growth and expansion due to the success of the practice.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location,

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The propoesed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 1/19/2018
Page 2 of 6



v

. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value

of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

- The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring

property.

. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides

adequate and safe access to the site.

. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains

parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,

and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other

applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.
2

Novw

=

Legal Description (may be include d in items 2 or 6 below)

Two (2) copies of an Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey showing the nearest dedicated
east-west and north-south streets, the right-of-way width and the distance of each street form
the property in question.

Twenty five (25) copies of a plot plan, 8 %” x 11 or 8 %" x 14” showing existing and
proposed structures and parking areas.

A written certified list containing the names of registered owners, their mailing addresses and
tax parcel numbers, of all properties within 250 feet of the property for which the special use
is requested.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

A copy of owner’s title insurance policy or the deed for the subject property.

Filing fee in the amount of $4,300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Letter of authorization letter form owner, if applicable.

Disclosure of beneficiaries of land trust, if applicable.

Completed forms for the following must accompany application

10.

IL

Application for Speeial Use 17192018

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application
Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

www.kanedupageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Page 3 of 6




The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.
The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mafl

notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North

Avurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such

reimbursement shali be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved,

I (we) cetify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are trus to the best of my (our) knowledge and belicE.
7-7-(4

i uthonu@t - * Date

%mzﬁ/.W 07.0%. /9
er s v

Date

Application for Sprcal Use V192018
Paged of 5




Following are the nemes and addresses of all properties within 250 feet of the property In questions for |

which the special use being is being requested. 2

TAX PARCEL NO. NAME MAILING ADDRESS
15-09-276-016 Robert Boser 23 N Lincolnwa
North Aurora, %E 60542
15-09-276~ 014 Baber, Preeda R Trust, Trustee 415 E North Yater St #2605

T

*" + Chicago, IL 60611-5827

15-;)9-276-013 Mark & Vickie Ruprecht 0812 e

& 15-09-276-012 *. "Elburm, IL 60119
15-09~276=029 Extra Space of North Aurora, LLC PO Box 800720 g
Paradigm Tax-Ess #1242 Dallds, TX 75380-0729
15-09-276-028 HZ Props BE Ltd 4415 Highvay 6 ;
Ugar 3 A

15-09-276-023 Thornton 011 Corp-Joy Criss _2600 James

Louleville, KY 40245-5329

1 U/y belng first duly swom on oath certifies that all fo the :
above sta and the statements contalned In any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

correct. i
1949
Appli 7
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ] OFFICIAL SEAL
: 9th Jul 1 ERRI L MEDENDORP
remethls___~* day of b 2012, NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

¥ My Commission Expires Aug 1, 2020

Application for Specla Use 111V2018

Pagebofé

W

D et O,

[




SUPPORTING DATA THAT THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING
STANDARDS:

Name of Applicant: Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra J uriga
Address of Applicant: 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506
Telephone Numbers: 630-269-7555

Email Address: stephenjuriga@®yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

Address of Property: 345 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located.

Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic are in fact a special use authorized under the B-2 district.
2, The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location,

The Veterinary Dental Center is one of 3 facilities in the Chicago Metro Area that specialize in Dental
procedures for Cats and Dogs. They receive referrals from veterinarians throughout the area. The
practice has out grown its existing facility due to the increased demand for specialty pet clinics within
the animal care veterinarian profession. The proposed project will serve the public with this specialized
dental care for their pets close to home.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.

The Veterinary Dental Center offers advanced veterinary dental services on an outpatient basis. Dr.
Juriga and Dr. Sasser treat approximately 10-15 patients per day. Clients travel to the facility, pets are
admitted for the day, and 50% of the owners stay in the area shopping. Pets are discharged throughout
the day. The use will not create additional impacts at public expense for public facilities and services,

4. The proposed special use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

The Veterinary Dental Center will conform to all codes and will not be requesting any variances.
Locating service based businesses such as the proposed animal clinic along Sullivan road is consistent

with the comprehensive plan.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious
and compatible in use and a Ppearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,

The proposed use will not impact the appearance of the existing dental practice.




6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other
property in the neighborhood in which it is located,

The existing use will not diminish safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other property in the
neighborhood. No animals will be kept in the facility overnight. All procedures are out patient. Animals
will be kept during recovery within the building. The site improvements will include a fenced-in patient
relief area that will be used on occasion with recovering dogs as they wait to be picked up. Use of this
relief area will be limited to one dog at a time and dogs will be leashed and supervised until they return
to holding area within the clinic. The Fenced in area is provided for the safety of the animal to prevent
dogs running lose if they escape their leash. Solid PVCfence is used keep dogs calm and isolated during

relief before return indoors to holding area.
7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.

The proposed use is compatible with adjacent development with other nearby services based businesses
including dental clinic and photo studio.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides adequate
and safe access to the site.
Access to Sullivan Road will remain similar to the prior use. Traffic should be similar with Dr. Juriga and

Sasser treating approximately 10-15 patients per day. Clients travel to the facllity, pets are admitted for
the day, and 50% of the owners stay in the area shopping. Pets are discharged throughout the day.

9. The proposed special use provides required number of parking spaces and maintains parking areas, in
accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

Animal Hospital requires 3 parking spaces per 1,000 s.f. of gross area. The proposed site plan includes
parking to satisfy zoning requirement with 29 spaces provided. Proposed Building area is 3,600s.f./1000

X3 = 10.8 = 11 spaces.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and
other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety and other
necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.

Yes, the proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.



THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2019

Classified Ads: 8474274444

Employment Ads: 84

Public Hearings

Public Hearings

|
hat on the 3rd day of September, 2019, ot

and Zoning Commission of the

[
may be heard, the Pla Y
gdale will conduct a public hearing

Village of Bloomin
at the Village of B\
Bloomingdale Road, Bl d
application for a pefition submitted by N
LC, the contract purchasers of the property le
for the purpose of establishing
Development on Knollwood D Bloomingdale, IL for
n requests ossociated withthe
f multi-family development, with
three (3) buildings cansisting of 24 units and one (1)
building consisting 3
for 180 vehicles, on the subiject
Without limiting the generality of
Applicant requests approval of the fol ng:
Repeal Ordinance 2005-06, which amended
nd approved preliminary
an, including exceptions, for

of 18 unlts, as well as a surface parking

subdivision and site pl
Gettysbura Development R
2. Amend or Repeal Ordinance 2006-005, which amended
ordinance no. 2000-45 and approved final subdivisi
tions, for Toll IL 111, LLP,
nance 2007-005, which omended or-
-06 and ordinance 2006-05, which amended
pment and Site Plan for
dale Walk Condominiums to permit an incre:
be Its and modifications to off-street parking,
ns, building footorint and landscape plan;
Planned Development;

site plan, including exce)
3. Amend or Repeal Ord

ance no,
the Plan of Develo,

ol use permit for a
nary Site Plan Approval;

v Subdivision Approval;

Ordinance related, but not

e preservotion, landscoping ond/or screening;
uctions in minimum required building setbacks;

TO P ONTO SN L
== m >

pavement setbacks;

andscaping setbacks;

r 20ning permission or refief related ta said

ntified during the public hearing process.

The subiect broperty, which is zoned Stratford PUD, Is

ithin the carporate limits f

ingdale and is legally describes fi

T OOMINGDALE WALK-CONDOMINIUM
ECTION, BEING A SéJBDIVISSION OF

0 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF TH
MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COU .
Eoommon Address: Knollwood Drive, Bloomingdale, IL

1
Property Index Number : 02-20-206-037-0000
A copy of the application for Plonned Unit De
on file with the Village Clerk of the Village of |
and is available for publ

mi
uctions in the required

ic inspection af the
ormal business hours.

attend the public hear!
ty will be given fo address the member of
o

commissi
This Notice is give
Bloomingdale Zoning Ordinance.
Persons requiring auxiliar

rec South Bloomingdale
IHlinais 60108, or coll 630-671-5694,

meeting in_inform of their antici
telephone (TDD) users may call 6
By order of the Planning and Zoning Commi

mingd
Date: August 13, 2019
loomingdale Planning and Zoning

n.
n pursuont fo the Village of
Yy aids and services should

o'
oo
Qn,

PUBLISHED: August 15, 2019, Daily Herald (4530539}

ng before The North
September 3, 2019 ot
iage Board Meeting

PLEA g D Daof
Aurora Plan Commission on Tues|
7:00 p.m._at the North Aurora _Bog

m, tate Street, North Aurora, lilinois. The appli-
cant requests the following:
ment to rezone the subject property from the
earch District fo the B-2 General Business

allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary
i v, pursuant to Section 17.8.2 of

ce; and
known as 345 Sullivon Road,

-
3

S.

Permanent Index Number: 15-09-276-015
An application has been filed b
known as petition number
amendment and special use are on file at the
th Aurora Community Devel
available for public insp

at the public hearin,
by conta

y the property owner and is
-06. The applicotions for mop
t the office of th

ment Department and is
ublic comments will be
9. Further information is avail-
ommunity Development Depart-

Dated this Jth day of August, 2019

Community and Economic Development Director
Published in Daily Heraild August 15, 2019 (4530497)

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF BUPAGE
VILLAGE OF BLOOMING|

TR STV TP

! LEGAL NOTICE ]
LEGAL NOTICE UNITED  STATES OF |
INTHEGRCON QBupy |SMERISR, o |
SF COOK COUNTY, ILLI- ﬁ\?UNTY OF DUPAGE |
i

!

Tl ;
Clgun‘l‘v Dept. Probate Divi- | OF THE EIGHTEENTH !
s

n JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
In the Matter of the Estate of William H. Dickey
Estate of deceased i

S
EDWARD A. TRABENDA, | Case No.: 2019P000253 i
Deceased Nolice is given of the death
Case No. 2019 P 3529 of William H. Dickey, whose
Claim Notice qddress was 4512 A Cumou-
Notice is given of the death | lin Ave,, Lisle, IL 60532, Let-
of Edward A. Trobenda | fers of Office were issued on
(a/k/a Edward A, Trebendo) | July 11, 2019, to Jason
whose address was 9214 5. Dickey, 1615 Burlington
University _Avenue, Chi- | Ave., Lisle, IL 60532, as In-
cago, Hiinois. Letters of Of- | dependent Administrator
;ioc'eywere |ssue8d onf\ug_rulgﬂ, whose oftorney is Judith

0 ER - | Glaser

BENDA of 412 Michael Ct., | Notjce to Helirs & Legatees
Des Plaines, Illinols as IN- | Notice is hereby given to
DEPENDENT ADMINIS- | Unknown Heirs, who are
TRATOR, whose otorney is | heirs or legatees of the
MICHELLE  BUGAJSKY, | above proceeding.
O'FLAHERTY LAW_P.C.. | The estate will be adminis- |
5002 Matn St. Ste 201, Down- | tered without Court Supervi- |
ers Grove, |llinois, sion, unless under Section
Natice Is given fo unknown | 28-4'of the Probate Act of
heirs, who are heirs or lega- | 1975 (755 ILCS 5/28-4) nn?r
Tees of the above proceeding | interested person  fermi-
fo probate a will and whose nates independent adminis-
nomes and oddress is not | tration af any time by mail-
stafed In the petifion fo ad- | ing or delivering a petition
mit the will to probate, that | to terminate fo the Circuit
an order was enfered by the | Court Clerk.
Court on August 1, 2019 de- | Claims ulsuinsi the estate
nving admission of the will | may be filed in the Office of
to probate. You have the [ CHRIS = KACHIROUBAS,
right under section 8-2 of the | Circuit Court Clerk, 505 N.

robote Act 1975 (755 | County Farm Rood, Whea-
ILCS 5/8-2) to contest the de- | fon, |ilinols, or with the rep-
nial of admission by filing a | resentative or both on or be-
pefition  with the Court | fore February 8, 15, 22, 2019,
within six (6) months after | any claim not filed within
m:lemrv of the order of de- | that period is barred. Coples

The ostate will be adminis- | cuit Court Clerk must be
SR e nder>tech, | MO o v o he
sion, T representative and ta the ot-
28-4 of the Probate Act of | torney, if any, within fen
1975 (755 1LCS sns-at) any i (10) days ofter it has been
interested person tfermi- | filed with the Circuit Clerk.
nates independent adminis- { /s/ Chris Kachiroubas,
tration ot any time by filing | Clerk of the Eighteenth

a pefition to terminate with | Judicial Circui? Court

the Circuit Court Clerk. Judith Glaser

Notice is hereby given to | DuPage Afty, No.: 20032
creditors. Claims against | Afly. For: Petitioner

the estate moy be filed | 552 § Washington Suite 104
within six months from the | Naperviile, IL 60540

date of first publication, Any | 630-420.

claim not filed within six (6) | Published in Dnily Herald
months from the date of first [ Aug 8, 15, 22, 2019 4530112
publication or claims not
filed within three months
from the date of moiling or
delivery of Nefice to Credi-
tor, whichever is later, shall
be barres aim:

filed with the office of the
el of Sl o, S0
ounty - Prol ivision,
! d PUBLIC NOTICE
i st S | s s v o
' n
sentative or both. Cunlcelig '9{ Apprabriation Ordinance

claims filed with the g
i or the Indian Trails Public
must be mailed or delivered Library District for the

1o the representative(s) and

i scal year 2019-2020 has
(t’%yt;n :ﬁ:ir'?{ '111?5’ b‘g’.';,',‘ }ﬂe&e N been placed an flle for public
15/ Dorothy Brown nspection at the library
Clerk of the Circuit Court ocated ot 355 Schoenbeck
Published in Daily Herald | Read, Wheeling, lilinois.
Avg 15, 23, 29, ,m; (4530502) | Interested persons may

Public Hearings
& Notices

inspect copies of the
WHY IS IT Oggmungi 'u‘:'e the ﬂ?oxeu
address en the hours
N nl-mn ﬁgkﬁ:eﬁ-%ﬂ" of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. during

sleepi T
ADVERTISED blanket, on | weekdays. A public hearing
an ADVERTISED matiress, | on the Ordinance will
and pulis off ADVERTISED | be held on Wednesday, i
pajamas, baths in an September 18, 2019 af H
ADVERTISED shower, 7:00 p.m. at the library,
n Schoenbeck Road

shaves with al 4
ADVERTISED razor, Wheeling, Illingis.
brushes his teeth withan | Jamie Bulsger, Secretary

ADVERTISED toothposte, | Board of Library Trustees
washes with ADVERTISED | Indion Trails Public Library
soap, spu on District
ADVERTISED Clothes, | Published in Daily Herald
drinks an ADVERTISED August 15, 2019 (4530448)
i on REVERTIEES ok | s
nan car
efuses 10 A’B’\?E‘Rnss TIRED:?
retuses B
believing It doesn’t pay. Ifyou are tired of

Later if business is poor, he || having 2 garage or base-

ADVERHYT {forsole. | | ent full of junk, empty it
T with an
ACT I?hN AD
Public Hearings in the
& Notices DAL FERED

KEVIN KACHIGIAN AND RACHEL KACHIGIAN, HUS-
BAND AND WIFE; AS TENANTS BY THE i
VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE; MORTGAGE ELEC-
TRONIC REGISTRATION SYSTEM, INC. (“MERS"), AS
NOMINEE FOR EVERETT FINANCIAL INC.;
KNOWIr\II OWNERS AND NON-RECORD CLAIMANTS,
generally,

If you are tired of
having a garage or hase-
ment full of junk, empry it

CONTROL?
Keep what you love

DAILY HERALD

WH
A man wakes up affer

1]
D toothpaste,
washes with ADVERTISED

sou_F. ;uts on
ADVERTISED Clothes,
drinks an ADVERTISED
drives to work
RTISED car
and then...
refuses to ADVERTISE
ving it doesn’t pay,
poor, he
rsale.

You can expect sunshine and fast re- | A
sults when you place ad in the Daily
Herald Classif

Public Hearings

12,
ce

Public Hearings l
& Notices ,‘

NOTICE OF AN OPP
PUBLIC HE

In accordance with the requirer
Facilities Planning Act, notice

application for exemption to di
category of service of EImhurs
Brush Hill Road, Elmhurst, Iii
Net Impact Statement and Cha

provided aos required. Irr

been
health facilities that maintain ¢
;I'_n.ce within the geographic serv
ADVSE' %e -ﬂg °E E." EF' o':(n' 201'59 'Droiect. The expected com
anket, on i i i
i TISED matirece, Thl;:‘);erwhon application was
; and pulls off ADVERTISED ¥
palamas, baths in an
ADVERTISED shower,

ritlen requests (no
blic hearing m

than August 27, 2019. The Applis
offices of the Illinois Health Fac
Board 7' the address below or ¢

Lillinoi! v/

ourtney verr__, dminisiraofor
Illinols Health Facilities and Se
West Jefferson Sireet (2nd F
Springfield IL 62761
217-762-3516

for hearing i

(TTY #800-547-0466
Published in Daily Herald Aug.

Ger che whole Northwest Suburban Pu h lic “Eal'il'lgs

area looking for jt. Place an ad in the
[‘).EILY HERALD

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ]
VILLAGE OF BLOOMINGDALE No
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the th doy of &
of a claim filed with he Cir- | o1 ne Bisominatiale Sa caqrming and Zoning

d., S
cr_ibetiihhereln (thg “Subject P

that consists of approximately two hun

Drive, in Bloomingdale, llinols.

g the generality of the foregoing,

- An omendment to Ordinance No, 95-57 fo excl
tified in soid Ordinance and approve o fent:

Preliminary Subdivision Approval;

val;
Subject Property from
Plonned Develo'glm
al

popam

. A Special Use for o preliminary
. An amendment to the Village
. Exceptions from the

~NO L

Zoning Ordinances fo allow:
the minimum lot width from sixty feet (50') fo fifty two feet (52°);

An excepti he subdivision requirements fo reduce the
feet (66') 13’ fifty t‘f)eem‘ (50°);

d.An exception to allow
€. Exceptions as they relofe fo tree
8. Approve such other varia
depicted on the plans submitted an
The sublect praperty, which is zoned RR PU
and is fegally described pursuant to
h? opplication for K. Hovnani

bers of the public are
ber of the plan cammission.
Notice Is given pursuant 1o 1

Persons requiring auxil
201 South Bloomingdale R
inform of their anticipated attendan,

By order of the Planning and Zoning Commiss|

/s/ Leonard Jaster, Chairman, Bloomingdale Flanrgl;l&_ﬁ%dl _I;o‘{ﬂng Commission
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
P 40 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF TH!

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SQU”
TES 23 SECONDSCEEASSO'I' ALONG TH

construction maoterials that ar
preservation and replacement;
iances, departures or deviations as may be necessary fo developmy
d on file with the Village. .

d D and is located within the corporate limits of +
hereto and made o part hereof.
Homes at Iilinols L.L.C. is onfile with the Vi
lon at the Bloomingdale Village Hall duri

blic hearing, at which time an opportunity

he Village of Bicominadale Zoning Ordinance.
ntact the Director of Community o

ttached

able for public inspect
invited to attend the pul

Qids and services should co
loomingdale, llinois 401
hnngl
3

PARCEL 1:
THAT PART OF SECTIONS 16, 21 AN
. DESCRIBED BY COMME |

=)

ommission of ti
lyn Ropd, Bloo

ent
n;

fhe minimum dwelling unit size;
‘e not compatible with the surrounding

I you're saving chings
for 2 rainy ily
sTop!

You can expecr sunshine and fascre- | Y

sults when you placc ad in the Daily | s

Herald Classified. 1
for morc information call today...

0 placean ad or

847427-4444or
£30-955-0008

TICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

eplember, 2019, at the hour of 4:00 p.m., or ¢
eivlllugeof Bioo,
addle 0o

mingdale w

ty compar

nois L.L.C., an TlTinols limited liab
|llinois 60563 (the “Applicant”) as the contract pui
=2« for the purpose of approving certain zonit
-unit, age-restricted single-fomily developi
dred twenty three (223) acres lacated south

the Applicant requests approval of the folloy

ude a portion of the Subject Property from th
ative development plan and uses for a portion

RR PUD to R-2C Single-Family Reside

required right-of-way for n

08, or call 1-5694, five (5) days
(TDD) users may call 630-893-7175,
oomingdale,

N
SOUTHWEST 1/4, 2670.
S Wi F

79, E
O THE RIGHT HAVING

s
<m_5c2
g6z

“I'I'I'IC‘I1-I-(U'-|§'H—‘QO Tl-ig

173
omomm

=OQ——
o>'n$0 o

I

=N —{tn=
I’moo-|

Defendants.

=3
v
m
[2]
2!
|
ul
R
3
=
[
e
m:
.
3
i
POV

GINNING;

_,
O
3>
ol
o
z;
=1
O
N,
)

aOc

URYV,
F 98,34 FE

;Iz
(21
I'I'Ion
MpO%
=
h)om

T
e mg2t

(n)
{*]
mz
ng
I

ne
ma

<
%
o
=t
o

00

tn Tl

Rste
_>'-|

(el =
$ ”g_.<m
-z
Lo

[}
b
&
Iy

| S 39 SE:
NDS WEST) 486.70
US OF 545 E

T
b4
co=ry
=

{n]

1=3

3

=

Sme

jur]

m
Tmn



Memorandum

To: Plan Commission Members

cc: Steve Bosco, Village Administrator
Prepared By: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director
Date: September 3, 2019

Re: Recreational Cannabis

BACKGROUND

On June 25th, 2019, Governor J.B. Pritzker signed the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act, Illinois
House Bill 1438, into law. This law makes cannabis (marijuana) legal to sell throughout the State
of Illinois. Adults 21 and over will be allowed to purchase, possess, and consume cannabis. The
bill will go into effect on January 1st, 2020 and addresses many different aspects of cannabis.

The Village will have the choice to prohibit or significantly limit the location of a cannabis
business within its jurisdiction by ordinance. Zoning will be needed for cultivation centers, craft
growers, infusers, processors, transportation organizations and dispensaries. The Village also has
authority to determine if consumption of cannabis can be allowed on premise at dispensaries.

From a zoning perspective, the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act provides local authority the
ability to:
e Opt out of allowing cannabis businesses
¢ Enact reasonable zoning regulations that are not in conflict with the Act
¢ Enact zoning ordinances and regulations designating the time, place and manner;
examples include:
Limit the location of cannabis businesses
Limit the number of cannabis businesses
Require minimum distances between locations
Adopt setbacks from schools, parks, day cares, etc.

O00O00O

For reference purposes, the Village allows medical cannabis dispensaries in all business, office
and industrial districts as a permitted use and cannabis cultivation centers as a special use in the I-
2 General Industrial District.

The Village Board discussed this item at their August 5, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting.
While the Village Board indicated that they were not interested in allowing the miscellaneous
cannabis businesses (craft growers, infusers, processors, transportation organizations) and on-site
consumption of cannabis, they wanted to further explore the idea of allowing recreational
cannabis dispensaries and directed staff to solicit input from the Plan Commission.

Staff has prepared a PowerPoint presentation outlining the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act,
state-mandated cannabis dispensary operational requirements, and certain zoning parameters for
discussion.  Staff is looking for direction from the Plan Commission regarding the
aforementioned zoning topics items.



8/30/2019

Recreational Cannabis

Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act

PLAN COMMISSION WORKSHOP
SEPTEMBER 3, 2019

Cannabis and Recreational Dispensary Definitions

»"Cannabis" — marijuana, hashish or other substances that include parts of the plant Cannabis Sativa

oCannabis can include concentrate and cannabis-infused products

»"Cannabis business establishment” - a cultivation center, craft grower, processing organization,
dispensing organization, or transporting organization

»"Cannabis-infused product” - a beverage, food, oil, ointment, tincture, or another product containing
cannabis that is not intended to be smoked

»>"Dispensing organization" - facility that can acquire and sell cannabis and cannabis-infused products

o"Dispensary” - a facility operated by a dispensing organization




8/30/2019

Types of Recreational Cannabis Businesses

>"Craft grower" — a facility that cultivates, dries, cures, and packages cannabis and performs other necessary
activities to make cannabis available for sale at a dispensary or use at a processing organization

o May contain up to 5,000 square feet of canopy space on its premises for plants in the flowering state
= Must be cultivated in all stages of growth in an enclosed and secure area
o A craft grower may share premises with a processing organization or a dispensing organization or both

»>"Cultivation center" - a facility that cultivates, processes, transports, and performs other necessary
activities to provide cannabis and cannabis-infused products to cannabis business establishments

»>"Infuser organization” or "infuser" — a facility that directly incorporates cannabis or cannabis concentrate
into a product formulation to produce a cannabis-infused product

>"Processing organization" or "processor" - a facility that extracts constituent chemicals or compounds to
produce cannabis concentrate or a cannabis product

»"Transporting organization" or "transporter” — an organization that transports cannabis on behalf of a
cannabis business establishment or a community college licensed under the Community College Cannabis
Vocational Training Pilot Program

Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act

»Possession and consumption of Recreational Cannabis will be legal in lllinois starting January 1%, 2020
»Before May 1%, 2020 - 75 conditional adult use recreational dispensary organization licenses granted

o Anticipated 47 licenses for Chicago — Naperville - Elgin region
> After May 1%, 2020 —additional 40 licenses for infusers and 40 licenses for craft growers will be granted

> After July 15, 2020 - additional 75 recreational dispensing organization licenses will be granted

»By January 1, 2021 - additional 110 recreational dispensing organization licenses, 60 licenses for infusers
and 60 licenses for craft growers will be available

»After January 1%, 2022 - the State can modify or raise the number of recreational dispensing
organization licenses assigned to each region

> At no time shall the Department issue more than 500 recreational dispensary organization licenses
»Cannot issue more than 150 recreational craft growers licenses (limit three (3) per organization)




8/30/2019

o5 grams for cannabis concentrate

= Possession limits are cumulative

Possession of Recreational Cannabis

> lllinois residents 21 and Over will be allowed to possess the amounts below:
©30 grams, or about an ounce, of cannabis flower

0500 milligrams of THC (chemical that gets users high) for edibles and tinctures
= Non-lllinois residents will be allowed to possess half of these amounts

> Possession will be permissible in a motor vehicle

o Cannabis must be placed in a secure, sealed, child-resistant, odor-proof container, and be
reasonably inaccessible while the vehicle is moving

Permitted Locations

» Private residences

o (Any person, business or landlord can prohibit
use on private property)

» On premise of a licensed cannabis business

o Subject to local permission and regulation

> Smoking cannabis not allowed at locations
where smoking is prohibited

> Hospitals, restaurants, retail stores, office, commercial
establishments, etc.

Consumption of Recreational Cannabis

Adults 21 and over will be allowed consume and smoke cannabis

Prohibited Locations

> Any public place, such as streets, buildings or parks
» In any motor vehicle (by driver or passenger)

» On school grounds, with the exception of medical
users

> In proximity of someone under the age of 21

» Near an on-duty police officer, firefighter, corrections
officer, school bus driver or CDL commercial driver

> At any residence that serves as a child care facility




8/30/2019

Police Enforcement

» DUI Enforcement
o Driving under the influence of cannabis is prohibited

o Currently there is no standard test for roadside detection of marijuana use

> Expungement of Criminal Records

oPolice Clerks will be responsible for expunging any local marijuana-related criminal records that fall
under 30 grams and is a non-violent arrest

= Require an order from a circuit court before a local law enforcement agency is required to expunge its records

o Will have significant time to automatically expunge decade’s worth of qualifying records

Taxes on Recreational Cannabis

» State Tax (Cultivation Privilege Tax) — 7% of the gross receipts from the sale of cannabis by a
cultivator or a craft grower to a dispensing organization

> State Tax (Cannabis Purchaser Excise Tax)
o 10% of the purchase price — Cannabis with a THC level at or below 35%

o 20% of the purchase price — All cannabis infused products
o 25% of the purchase price — Cannabis with a THC level above 35%

» County Taxes (Retailers Occupation Tax)
o May not exceed 3.00% of the gross sales receipts made in a municipality located in a home rule county

o May not exceed 3.75% of the gross receipts of sales made in unincorporated areas of the county

> Municipal Taxes (Retailers Occupation Tax)
o The tax may not exceed 3% on gross receipts of the sale of cannabis

»Earmarks 8% of state taxes collected on cannabis sales to the Local Government Distributive Fund




8/30/2019

Current Medical Marijuana Dispensaries in lllinois

» 55 medical cannabis dispensaries and 20 cannabis cultivation centers in lllinois
o Serves the state's 46,000 medical cannabis patients

> Existing medical marijuana dispensary can apply for an early dispensing license
o Within sixty {(60) days of January 1%, 2020
o Can apply for a secondary site outside of 1,500 feet from a current location

»Only Illinois’ twenty (20) existing licensed medical marijuana cultivation facilities

o Will be the first licensed to grow recreational marijuana

Current Medical Cannabis - North Aurora

July 21, 2014 - the Village Board approved Ordinance #14-07-21-01 allowing medical
cannabis dispensaries in all business, office and industrial districts as a permitted use

» Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act

oA medical cannabis dispensing organization may not be located within 1,000 feet of the property line
of a pre-existing public or private preschool or elementary or secondary school or day care center,
day care home, group day care home, or part day child care facility

oA registered dispensing organization may not be located in a house, apartment, condominium, or an
area zoned for residential use

e e




8/30/2019

State Licensing for Recreational Cannabis

> Licensing of cannabis businesses will be exclusive to the State

o Department of Agriculture — cultivation centers, craft growers, infusers, processors, and
transporting organizations

o Department of Financial and Professional Regulation - dispensaries

» Noncompliance with local zoning rules can be a reason for denial of a license
o Must be properly zoned in the municipality it is seeking to operate within

o Must be in compliance with local zoning rules and distance limitations

Recreational Cannabis
State Operational Requirements

A dispensing organization shall not:

> Be located within 1,500 feet of the property line of a pre-existing dispensary organization

» Advertise cannabis or a cannabis-infused product in any form or through any medium within 1,000 feet of the
perimeter of school grounds, a playground, a recreation center or facility, a child care center, a public park or public
library, or a game arcade to which admission is not restricted to persons 21 years of age or older

» Operate drive-through windows

» Allow for the dispensing of cannabis or cannabis-infused products in vending machines

» Transport cannabis to residences or other locations (delivery)

» Have fewer than two people working at the dispensary at any time while the dispensary is open
» Operate a dispensary if the video surveillance equipment is inoperative

» Operate a dispensary if Point-of-sale equipment is inoperative

» Operate a dispensary if the State’s cannabis electronic verification system in inoperative



8/30/2019

Recreational Cannabis
State Operational Requirements

A dispensing organization:

»May operate between 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. local time (Village may make reasonably stricter)
»Shall only accept cannabis deliveries into a restricted area

»Must make sure all lighting outside and inside the dispensary is in good working order and wattage
sufficient for security cameras

Recreational Cannabis
State Security Requirements

General Security Measures

Dispensing organizations shall implement security measures including:
> Establishing a locked door or barrier between the facility’s entrance and the limited access area

> Preventing individuals from remaining on the premise if they are not engaging in activity permitted by the
Act or Rules

» Developing a policy that address the maximum capacity, purchaser flow in the waiting rooms and limited
access areas

»Dispose of cannabis accordance with this Act and Rules

% During hours of operation cannabis should be stored and dispensed in a restricted access area




8/30/2019

Recreational Cannabis
State Security Requirements

Security and Alarm

»Dispensing organization shall have an adequate operational security plan and maintain an alarm
system at all times

»Keep all locks and security equipment in good working order
>Ensure that the dispensary interior and exterior premises are sufficiently lit to facilitate surveillance

>Ensure that trees, bushes, and other foliage outside of the dispensary premises do not allow for a
person or persons to conceal themselves from sight

> A perimeter alarm on all entry points and glass break protection on perimeter windows
> Security shatterproof tinted film on exterior windows

»When a dispensary is closed, all cannabis and currency should be in a reinforced vault room in a
restricted access area and in a manner as to prevent diversion, theft, or loss

Recreational Cannabis
State Security Requirements

Video Surveillance

»All monitors must be 19 inches or greater

»Unobstructed video surveillance of all enclosed dispensary areas, including all points of entry and exit
that shall be appropriate for the normal lighting conditions of the area under surveillance

> The cameras shall be directed so all areas are captured, including but not limited to safes, vaults, sales
areas, and areas where cannabis is stored, handled dispensed, or destroyed

»Cameras shall be angled to ailow for facial recognition:

o The capture is clear and certain identification of any person entering or exiting the dispensary area and in
lighting sufficient during all times of night and day

o Clear and certain identification of any person entering or exiting the dispensary and the immediate surrounding
area and license plates of vehicles in the parking lot

»24-hour recordings from all video cameras available for immediate viewing by the Department upon
request




8/30/2019

Local Control - Zoning

The Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act provides local authority to:

»Opt out of allowing cannabis businesses

o Can allow recreational cannabis of certain businesses while prohibiting others

»Enact zoning ordinances and regulations designating the time, place, and manner; examples include:
o Predefining the number of establishments
o Limiting the location of cannabis businesses by:

© Zoning district

o Adopting setbacks (i.e. buffers) from schools, parks, day cares, etc.

o Requiring a minimum distance between establishments

o Classifying use as permitted or special use in various zoning districts

o Reasonably limiting hours of operation
o Prohibiting on-site consumption

Out of State — Municipal Feedback

Englewood, CO (34,407)

»4 Cannabis dispensary locations

o Medicinal, Recreational, M & R, and
medicinal/craft grower location

»No parking or traffic issues
»No robberies or major issues to date

»Crime has gone down in the areas
due to state and local authorities
increased presence

»No upticks in DUIs
»>Recreational dispensary
o Storefront beautified

o Local area cleaned up since opening

Wareham, MA (22,640)

»1 Cannabis dispensary location

o Opened in December 2018

o Located near local hospital emergency
room entrance

»>Officers needed for traffic/parking
o For first week only

o Only 13 parking spaces

» Counterfeit bill and unwanted guest
only real issues so far

»No upticks in DUIs

Sedro-Woolley, WA (11,838)

»>1 Cannabis dispensary location

o Located in downtown area
»No parking or traffic issues
»No major issues to date

»Drug dogs have smelled weed on
kids at school do to parents smoking

»No upticks in DUIs

oUse blood draw method, but takes a
few days/weeks before actual DUI
charging




8/30/2019

7 o . T

AR L . g ,
| 3 MOOSEH
.'.,___ I £
Jiee
Ir>
] 7 il n
]
/ =
UGA ; _' a L
B o Ty )\ =
Z _‘:___]”—"‘ — AURERA
=L HEL
T 1T 7 7 — =% |
Zoning Legend Seurser ana County O Tasnatiagas
[ m-1 siveie Fany AesiDence DisTRCT [l 63 CENTRAL BusiNEss DIBTRICT .
= ] - MNerth Aurora Zoning Map

[] R-14 556LE FAMLY RESIDENCE DIBTRICT [§
[ R-2 619GLE FAMALY RESIDEKCE DISTRICT Eﬂ oR

e

@ vuus: of
Crou«uos on MI Fol

| L | v toune Fusea Bessros
T i cERTRAL INDUSTRIAL DUETRICT

1000ft Cannabis Buffer for Advertisement/MdicI Marijuaa

Iness Cistricts
-2 GERERAL BUSKESS DISTRCT
B4 2AED USE BLAIIEL UNTT DEVELGPLED
CENTRAL BUCRECS DISTAIST

10



190 SOUTH LASALLE STREET
SUITE 295¢

;:‘l;ICA;i:, IL 60603
Changing 6676260
the way pharmacann.com
people
cannabis. PHARMACANN
July 31, 2019
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Michael S. Toth

Community and Economic Development Director
Village of North Aurora

25 East State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542

Re: Regulati f It- nnabis - PharmaCann LL

Dear Mr. Toth:

| write as a follow-up to our discussion regarding the intention of our company, PharmaCann
LLC, to pursue adult-use or “recreational” cannabis sales in North Aurora, and the process that
could be expected should the Village Board direct the staff to move forward with preparing the
zoning ordinances to allow adult-use cannabis sales within the municipality.

Since then, | understand that the Village Board plans to solicit feedback on the Village's options
at an upcoming August 5 Committee of the Whole. | wanted to provide you with some
perspective in advance of that meeting.

As you know, PharmaCann LLC proudly serves patients at the sole medical cannabis dispensary
in the Village, located at 161 South Lincolnway. There, our dispensary was established as a
permitted use in the B-2 General Business District.

Since its establishment in late-2015, PharmaCann has operated its dispensary in full compliance
with the lllinois state rules and regulations; consistent with all Village codes and ordinances. To
date, there has not been a material security incident of any sort arising in or out of our facility.
This is no accident. Our security is state-of-the-art; including three dozen security cameras, a
vault, and secured access control in every space within the facility.

In the last 12 months alone, we have completed more than 23,000 medical cannabis
transactions for just over 1770 unique patients. We have dispensed nearly 96,000 units of
medical cannabis, and have generated $56,000 in tax revenues.



At the same time, our comparable adult-use dispensary in Wareham, Massachusetts, services
nearly 100 customers every hour without any security or safety incidents to-date. During the
first six months of 2019, we have remitted approximately $300K in adult-use sales tax to the
municipality of Wareham. Like lllinois, Massachusetts authorizes municipalities to levy a 3%
excise tax on adult-use cannabis sales. Enclosed herein are two reference letters from the Town
of Wareham Planning and Zoning department as well as the Wareham Police Department

attesting to our good citizenship (called Group Exhibit A).

In North Aurora, PharmaCann is seeking permission from the State under the Early Approval
adult-use (EAAU) provisions of the new Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (“CRTA") to relocate
our current dispensary to establish a co-located' medical and adult-use cannabis dispensary at
a site in Clock Tower Plaza, at 19-75 S. Randall Road. Similar to our current location, the
relocated site is also zoned B-2, with a medical cannabis dispensary being a permitted use in
that district.

Consistent with the standards set forth in the CRTA, and with the express authorization of the
Village, PharmaCann intends to sell retail cannabis products to both medical patients and
adult-use patrons. We do not intend any sort of on-site consumption or social use. We would
simply begin to sell the same products to persons over the age of 21 with valid identification
that we sell today to medical patients at our dispensary.

Early Approval Adult-Use:

In its passage of the CRTA, the lllinois General Assembly has given priority to existing medical
cannabis dispensaries, like ours, to co-locate an adult-use dispensary with an existing medical
dispensary. A separate and expedited approval of such EAAU licenses is provided for in the
CRTA, with the State committing to approve completed applications within 14 days in order to
ensure that as many adult-use dispensaries are operating by January 1, 2020 as possible. The
“co-location” of current medical dispensaries is known as the “existing site” authorization.

At the same time, the CRTA authorizes existing dispensary owners to open a wholly-separate
second adult-use dispensary anywhere within the same Bureau of Labor Statistics ("BLS")
region in which the operator’s existing medical dispensary is located. There are 35 existing
medical dispensaries in the nine-county BLS region covering North Aurora, all of which will be
eligible to open a secondary adult-use dispensary within that region. This is known as the
“secondary site” dispensary.

Significantly, no proof of local zoning approval is required to be submitted to the State for
existing site EAAU licenses. However, proof of local zoning is required for secondary sites.
This approval is either an ordinance authorizing adult-use sales within the municipality, or a
site-specific zoning authorization. Under Section 15-1 5(g) “A registered medical cannabis

! In this context, “colocation” simply means dual-use; serving both medical patients and adult-use
patrons in the same dispensary.



dispensing organization that obtains an EAAU Dispensing Organization License may begin
selling cannabis ... to purchasers under the rules of this Act no sooner than January 1, 2020."

Considerations for the Village of North Aurora:

As noted above, the CRTA empowers a municipality to impose a tax of up to 3% on the gross
receipts from adult-use cannabis sales. Here, the Village should consider a unique opportunity
to optimize its revenue from the enactment of this state law.

® Top-tier locations will average $15-$20 million/year in sales over the next five
years (in a mature environment, some may see double that estimate).

o Other locations in the Chicagoland area will average ~$10 million/year over the
next five years.

® Associated California stores are currently averaging between $10-$15 million per
year (annualized).

® Long term, in a “steady state” market (e.g., with the maturity of Colorado or
Washington) as additional stores come online and prices decline, the average
store will realize $5-7 million in sales across the state (assuming a $1.5-2 billion
market with 300 dispensary locations). It may take ten years for the market to
balance.

e Other municipalities have indicated an interest in hosting adult-use cannabis
dispensaries. The 35 experienced operators (including PharmaCann) that are
eligible to locate a “secondary site” dispensary in the 9-county Bureau of Labor
statistics area (including McHenry, Will, DuPage, Cook, Lake, DeKalb, Grundy,
Kendall, and Kane counties), are pressed to locate these storefronts swiftly, in
time for the January 1, 2020 “first sale” spelled out in the CRTA.

® Municipalities must appreciate that dispensary operators beyond the original 55
may be new to lllinois, without the knowledge and experience that existing
operators have demonstrated over the past five years. Our commitment to
social equity, security, consumer protection, and harm reduction makes
PharmaCann an ideal partner to optimize the impact of this new law.

ions for Requlatin lt-use Cannabis Dispensaries:

In light of the State’s expedited review and approval under the EAAU provisions, we ask the
Village to consider allowing PharmaCann to establish a co-located medical/adult-use cannabis
dispensary as a permitted use. In order to achieve this, North Aurora could consider a
straightforward text amendment that allows a co-located adult-use dispensary as a permitted
use in the B-2 district. If the Village chooses to limit the number of dispensaries in its



jurisdiction, it may do so. We are happy to be a resource to the Village and will make ourselves
available to come discuss these matters as you see fit.

With only a single medical cannabis dispensary in the Village, allowing such co-location will
permit the Village to limit and control the number and location of adult-use dispensaries
significantly while availing itself of the revenue benefits of the adult-use cannabis program. In
the future, a special use process could allow the Village to fully consider any new applicants as
well as the proposed location to ensure alignment with the standards of North Aurora before
approval.

. Jereghy Unruh\\

Director of Public and Regulatory Affairs

Enclosures



Group Exhibit A



Town of Wareham
Planning and Community Development

54 Marion Road
Wareham, MA 02571-1428

Phone: (508) 291-3100 x6501 KetmeﬂtBucklmd,DirectorofP]annhg
Bmail: kbuckland®wareham.ma.us Jasmin Farinace, Dept. Assistant

June 10, 2019

Ms. Shelley Stormo
Verilife

112 Main Street
Wareham, MA 02571

RE: Reference for Verilife Medical/Recreational Retail Marijuana Establishment, 112 Main Sireet, Wareham

Dear Ms. Stormo:

Thank you for siting your business in the Town of Wareham, While Town Meeting overwhelming endorsed
the option for marijuana establishments in Wareham, the manner in which you have developed your business, -
your attention to requests from the Town and your cooperative approach has created a very productive
‘partnership’ that could really be used as a model for others in future business development.

Sincerely,




Wareham Police Department

2516 Cranberry Highway
173 Wareham, Massachusetts 02571
John A. Walcek www.warehampolice.com Phone: (508) 295-3180
Fax: (508) 291-8652

Interim Chief of Police

June 10, 2019

To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that our police department has worked collahoratively with Shelley
Stormo and Verilife to mitigate any potential issues. Shelley has been very cooperative in
addressing concerns we have brought forward and as a result there have been virtually no

problems with the facility,
I would anticipate that this cooperation will continue as Shelley and I communicate
frequently. If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me.

7

SN NN
é .

John A. Walcek, Acting Police Chief
Wareham Police Department

(508) 295-3180




